



PURCHASING

June 9, 2025

MEMO TO: Prospective Bidders

FROM: Kimberly Toon, Purchasing Manager

SUBJECT: **Addendum #1:** ITB – Resurfacing Various Streets 2026 Bond 3

DUE DATE AND TIME: **June 12, 2025; 2:00 p.m.**

1. The Bid Documents are hereby modified per the attached Addendum #1 dated June 9, 2025. To include the following:

a. Questions and Answers

2. The foregoing changes shall be incorporated in the Bid Documents, and a copy of the Addendum #1, signed by the Bidder, must accompany the Bid to indicate the Bidder's familiarity with the changes.

Question: Winslow St. has a railroad intersection. Are we stopping at the right of way or are we paving up to the tracks?

Answer: Resurfacing will stop at the railroad right of way.

Question: There will be some clipping of trees needed at several maps. Is it our responsibility to limb these trees or will the City have a crew take care of it prior to paving?

Answer: The clipping of the trees will be performed by the City. The contractor will coordinate with the City inspector as to scheduling.

Bidder Acknowledgement:

Bidder Name (Print): _____

Bidder Signature: _____

Date of Signature: _____